
CG Roxane 
-- - 

Crystal Geyser Alpine Spring Water, Bottled at the SourcB 

December 28,2012 

Katherine Yarberv 

Engineer, General Permits Section 
Water Division 

Arkansas Dept. of Environmental Quality 

5301 Northshore Drive 
North Little Rock, AR 72118-5317 

Re: Change of Authorized Signatories - CG Roxane LLC, Norman, AR 

2012 Annual Report & DMR Submittal 
Permit NO. AR000418, AFlN 49-00193 

Dear Ms. Yarberry, 

Bill Galster is no longer the Plant Manager at our Norman, AR location. This position is now being held 

by Patricia Lappin, as such, we request that she be the authorized signatory for our Norman, AR plant. 
To that end, we also request that you remove Mr. Rick Moore and instead list me, Page Beykpour, 
Executive Vice President & Corporate Counsel as the authorized corporate signor for CG Roxane. 

If you have any questions or need anything further please do not hesitate to contact me at 
415.616.9590. 

/xecut iv j~ice President & Corporate Counsel 
CG Roxane LLC 

Corporate Office 55 Francisco Street, Suite 410, San Francisco, CA 94133 
Phone: (41 5) 616-9590; Fax: (415) 616-9595 



Yarberry, Katherine 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Patricia Lappin <p.lappin@cgroxane.com> 
Monday, February 11,2013 2:23 PM 
Yarberry, Katherine 
FW: Norman Construction Permit 
Ltr-ADEQ.pdf 

Katherine here is the letter if you need more information please just let me know. 

Patricia D. Lappin 
CG Roxane LLC 
3346 Hwy 8 West 
Norman AR 71960 
Ph. 870-334-2300 
Fax. 870334-2313 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Star Bradshaw 
Sent: Monday, February 11,2013 11:17 AM 
To: Patricia Lappin; Page Beykpour 
Subject: RE: Norman Construction Permit 

Patricia, 

I am sending the attached letter (dated Dec. 28,2012) to your attention via UPS next day air. Please let me know if you 
need anything further. Thanks 

Star Bradshaw 
CG ROXANE LLC 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Patricia Lappin 
Sent: Monday, February 11,2013 6:44 AM 
To: Page Beykpour 
Cc: Star Bradshaw 
Subject: RE: Norman Construction Permit 

Page the letter that Star is getting together for this will need to be dated before the first of the year, so I will not have to 
resubmit the documents with signature only the letter from you. 

Patricia D. Lappin 
CG Roxane LLC 
3346 Hwy 8 West 
Norman AR 71960 
Ph. 870-334-2300 
Fax. 870334-2313 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Page Beykpour 



-----Original Message----- 
From: Patricia Lappin 
Sent: Tuesday, February 05,2013 11:07 AM 
To: Star Bradshaw 
Subject: FW: Norman Scanner 

Star I sent this to Page but he is out so I send it to you 

Patricia D. Lappin 
CG Roxane LLC 
3346 Hwy 8 West 
Norman AR 71960 
Ph. 870-334-2300 
Fax. 870334-2313 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Patricia Lappin 
Sent: Tuesday, February 05,2013 1:05 PM 
To: Page Beykpour 
Subject: FW: Norman Scanner 

Page 
This letter is referencing our construction permits here at Norman as Bill is no longer the Plant Manager here and Rick 
Moore is not associated with the company should we designate new persons for signatures. 

Another question Valerie and I wanted to  know if you wanted to  add me as plant manager yet or do you want to  wait on 
that for now. She is need to update documents for the Quality Platform. 

Patricia D. Lappin 
CG Roxane LLC 
3346 Hwy 8 West 
Norman AR 71960 
Ph. 870-334-2300 
Fax. 870334-2313 
-----Original Message----- 
From: XRX07Norman@cgroxane.com Imailto:XRX07Norman@c~roxane.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, February 05,2013 2:05 PM 
To: Patricia Lappin 
Subject: Norman Scanner 

Please open the attached document. It was sent to  you using a Xerox WorkCentre. 

Sent by: Guest [XRX07Norman@cgroxane.com] Number of Images: 1 Attachment File Type: PDF 

WorkCentre Location: Norman 
Device Name: XRX07 


